MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief + Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 21, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. January 17, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings (Action Item)

i. CSDA Remote Meeting Resolution
NEW BUSINESS
TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief + Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or ¢ mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, January 17, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:02PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, Geff Smith, and Kari Morrissey.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh
Dale; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. December 20, 2021, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Josh Dale.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — there was a discussion about joint training
with other departments and how that might look. It is difficult to start this training right
away with COVID and all the protocols in place, but this will be discussed more and
more as things start opening back up. '

b. Policies & Procedures — Motion to approve the following policies: Purchasing and
Procurement, Administrative Communications, Post-Incident Analysis, Solicitation of
Funds, Annual Planning Calendar, Electronic Mail, Liability Claims, and Physical Asset
Management by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari Morrissey. California Fair Political
Practices Commission, Minimum Staffing Levels, and Petty Cash Management will be
revisited later.

c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — Motion to approve resolution by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Josh Dale.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Establish Reserves — there was discussion on where to allocate money and how much.
The priorities came down to building and apparatus, a new building would cost between
$3-4 million. Motion to approve setting aside $1 million for capital improvements by Tim
Cahn and seconded by Geff Smith.

b. Per Call/Drill Pay — there was discussion months ago about raising the per call/drill pay
to $25 but was never agenized. Motion to approve the pay to increase to $25 by Josh
Dale and seconded by Tim Cahn.



10.

11.

12,

13.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

CHIEF’S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 1028 calls for 2021, and 27 calls so far for 2022.
b. Hired a new volunteer.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Auditor Blake Goranson will no longer be providing audit services so quotes will be
provided in one of the next few meetings.

ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:35PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/sl
/s/
/s/

/s/

President Fein

Director Dale

Director Cahn

Director Smith

Director Morrissey




1 @9ed

18'S6H L6E 00 +0+' 1 IRRUNWWO) - OFO9 120 10 XYL SN vALdD A ARTARLY blicltte}
18°668'86E 96'885'S -LIdg- soXeL Yd 208 NVP  *HO[og sseulsng saneacuu] zzoz/1e/10 2B
LL TRV 0T A Al 'd JUSUBRLI] - O16S Ad 20T NY[ 8d T Hn[eg ssaulsng sageaouu] zzozi1e/10 q2YD
81'00L'ELY SE'obE B [[04A8d - OFSY 1202 AIVNNYL  *T'0N[0g SSatIsng SaleaouU] zeoz/iz/1o bieslire}
£SOPE'ELP BL'OW0'ST ©Rlelg JWING - GOZ lgjsueL], spuny gzoz/oe/1o Japsees],
18°668'86E ¥3 L4 T ARG HWNG - 607 IgjSUBLL SPUnY zz0z/6l/10 Jajsuel],
467128'868 6L 601 *d SIUNO2SY - 0000T 00EZO0SE - leem sTuldg selemisamg 99g01 geozlel/10  veyDd-Iwd Mg
9. 126'868 00'004°T *d SIUNO33Y - QOOOT 20TAIDG SSARLIM UCISIIBI] S9g01 zE0Z/61/10 o9UD- U (g
9L 1LY TOY L I06' “d S1UNOSdY - 0NDOT GIOLD # 150D SUOg 7§ SBND N 1 #9£01 TTOT/6L/10 A99UD-IW T
1S°€.L5'90F L1 LBT LB “useaofET] - 0OSE usedag ZTOT/61/10 nsodagg
PLGLE'BLE A0 ELL Ung - CuueR - 0819 yoseey Al] £9€01 zTOT/61/10 HoauD
08'L¥1'02T £57285°98 T AEIG WG - 0T Iajsuel], spund ze0e/81/10 Iojsuel],
££°00L'98T 2664 L8 TUIRA0EISIT] - 0OST nsodacy zgoe/81/10 nsodsq
SO'106'81T £5°680°01 " SIUNOIY « 0O00T SI91O 4 180D SUog % SIIND N T FAVA1 TE0E/81/10  9euD-1wd [0g
09°986'82C 0881 "'d SIUN00dY - 0000T £SPHOET  UCHEDIUNWLIOD peouryud 19€0% zeoe/el/10  MeRuD- 1w [
01°200'62T 0L1g d S1UNOOSY . 00O0T 195624 anep sniy, 09£01 zeog/el/1o  osud-wd Mg
08'€50°'62T N4 t Ble)g MWUmMS - 502 19jsuBLy, SpUNY z2e0e/v1/10 Jgjsue],
20'T16°L2T §8°120'0 U erElg Humg - 60z JJSUBLY, SPUNY zzoz/er/10 JaJsuel],
£2'688° 12T 84°996'6 pLeD (2D 0050 §0+6 £6SS SF16 998y feg aeiodiod Nued 'gn 6S£01 zeoe/el/10 HooYD
10°958' 182 $3'90% Alelg JUmS - GOZ I3jsuBL], SpUNy zzoelei/1o JgjsuRL],
ol'6bE 18T BLBSH' L T 8lelg HWUMS - 508 I9JSUBL], SPURY geos/11/10 Jaysued],
8C°968°ETT 0 144" T Slelg HUMS - 50T IgJsueL], Spuny zzoz/0L/10 Jgjsuel],
RSHE1'91E 00'025°S *HRNSIUIWUPY - 0159 NINQY-120E0 " Uousaicdd akd 98pRd pioD 24£01 zzoz/ol/10 }92UD
8S'¥+9°128 86°6L & S1UN0IDY - GO00T A-HL1S98-00-50F0 MNVE XdM 9S£01 zzoT/oT/10  speyp-ud g
9S'HEL 18T 26°60¢ 1 d SIUR0dIY - QOG0T 10000-81101EEL6 GOZLIBA, SSEQL zeoT/oT/10 ey~ 1wd g
S YE0TTE $9°48 *°d SIUN0VY - QOO0T ziotl fapeg equreg $SE01 zeoz/ol/1o0  oeyD-1wg g
I AANAAS 00'095 “+d SIUNGIIY - 0000T 11 Jwad 9oUBULIGIEa] £SE01 zooz/o1/10  Hoaud-1wd By
R1'Z89'CET 00°000'T d SIUNGIY - 0000T A (O WETM JO Se01F0 M ZSE0T ZTOT/01/10 H29UD- 1w [
1'C8Y'ETT SRET Aeg Jsaunion - LEES NOSTIM NYAM 06E0S zT0T/L0/10 Aoy
£0'969°ELE ot pER'T puadng - CE6S SUOUIIEG Matlei 68808 ge0e/L0/10 Hsyp
6+ 0E1°S2E 0z'e9e Aed 1e230n[0Y - 1165 90L4 YBIWRISP  8BEOS ge0e/£0/10 HIBYD
69'CBL'GTT PO LO9' Y puadng - €168 zi3aQ Jaydoisuyy 48505 TToT/ L0/ 10 HBYD
£L°000°LEE 08'1LL puadng - €168 UOMON uesg 9805 gT0T/L0/10 ABYD
€5°'TLL'9TT seel Aed 1osyunjoy - 1165 ALY ‘St S8E0S zT0T/ L0/ 10 bkl )
29E'98L'8TT 1272011 puadig - £165 sqovep “(] seR PBEOS zzoe/L0/10 H2eyD
65°€56°68C +5°8%E'1 puadng - €165 FEDSaDURL POy £8£0% ge0T/ L0/ 10 pitcElite]
EU'6LI'IET S OPE‘L -LIdS- soxB]L dd [Z0E DA *Onpg ssaulshg saneaouu| zzoz/r0/10 qpByD
8E'STSBET SE'E1E 01 -1Ids- G 1207 DHA ¥d  ~"HIN[Og $sauUsny] saleaout] zT0T/ L0/ 10 bictite}
£T'6£8'8TE 0T'EET 195 [[0I1Re] - (P59 1607 YAGANDAT TN[og SSIUISNE ATIBAOGUU] zeoe/L0/10 29D
£H'ZLO'6YT 0E'C68 LI T elelg HEURG - 60T lgjsuel], spunyg zeoe/90/10 IajsuBL],
EUGLLIED 117459 T 9IElG MWWING - SOF isysuel], spuny zT0T/vo/10 Isfsuel],
T0'228'8TT 00°800'9 " SJUNOSSY - O00T TOONOW SIgYd 15€01 2Z0Z/v0/10  9eyD-Iwd (g
TO'0ES'FET 9,706 "d SIUTOO0Y - 0000T £8£90106 £9€-7 g - sed[ja1iay 0S£01 0T/ vO/10  oeyD- g [ty
8L'089'bEe 96'CLS *d S1UNO2YY - 0000T StEo0108 Ste-1 Bg - sed[jpLiay 6¥£01 TTOT/PO/10  ¥OsUD-Iwd T
¥LHEI'SET $S'6L ' SIUNOISY - 0000T 148016861 MDD - LWLV bE01 TTOT/HO/T0  ¥PeUD- Iuid [ig
AR AL e LL 'd SIUNOY - 0O00T 15158 s1IBd 0INY oAy FAZ o] TTos/bO/L0  #oeUD-Iwd [ig
T1°T6T'SET ¥i'Tol “'d SIUNODY - ONO0T 1-Z9091£608E 1-790-7 ¥1S - A%0d 9be0l zzoT/e0/10  oeuD-Iuwid (g
9% $SH'SET +S'60E “id SIUNOISY - OO00T Z-ZE9BELGS0E Z-TEo-1 BI§ - A¥Dd SHEOL TTOT/EO/ L0 oeyd-uwd [ig
08'£98'Ce7 90" +7 g SIUNO0OY - 0000T 8-91881EFRQ0 8-91¢ fouua - FA90d el 220T/S0/E0  3oeUD- Iuwd (g
98°L8S'SET AR "d 51UNeadY - 0DO0T 18y oL SNgo orureui( £bE01 TEOT/E0/10  PeuUD- 1w [nEl
P 18L'95E SLE6e d SIUNOY - 0OOOT 0 8% SHET-S98 L0L 7 UOHEIS - LRIV ZFEOL BE0E/c0/10  N9PUD- U [Ig
ST VL0 LET olFie “d S1UNE33Y - 0000T 8-09€ L90T $98 L04 1 uon®wlg - IRLV 1+£01 zZOT/€0/10  oeud-uwg Mg
£€°887'LET $8L0x JUCH 91€IS§ Y WUMS - 00Z
soumug NPpaiD nqaa mdg o 2WDN wny ana adA,

2Z0ZT ‘1€ Arenuep jo Sy

- 1935163) SJUN0IOY Jung
JOH)SI(J WOI}0930IJ JITJ OFY SJUOIN

sIseq [ENId0Y
ze/91/T0
Wd LTET



7 a8eg

OC LPBILR'T 2T EPER6E 61" PPRETE TV.LOL
0£'692'659°1 TH'LIE'9L TT'6ESTET SO Aued 9Jelg JIUWNG - GOT BI0L
0£°692°559°1 9L'681 “r0au[ 1593934] - GOT+ 1s04a1U] geog/1e/10 msoda(l
$S6E1'SSO°T ST LETOL T 21EIg JWWENg - 00T 19fsURL], SPUNL zeag/1e/ 10 J3)SUBLY
64°947'599°1 86°6.L T BlElg JwEng - 0% IgjsuBLE Spunyg zeoe/ee/ 10 JejsueL],
LL795E599°1 86°60¢ ©aeg uung - 007 IajsuBL], SpUNY zzoe/oz/10 Jgjsues],
SL°999°599°T PL61T L T aYElg JIWILNG - 00T JRJSUBLY, SPUNY geoz/sz/10 dgjsues],
6+°988°C49°1 £6°0+8°581 T RYEG JUWNG - 00T I3JsueL], SpUng zzoz/ve/10 aggsuel],
987680 281" T ZL9b0'eT T SYelg HWWANG - 00T 13jsueL), SpUNg zzoz/0z/10 Jajsue,
82°980°205" [ PELL T Blelg HWWNG - 008 I9JSUBL SpUNY zehe/61/10 Iajsuel],
ARSI R AN £0'785'09E U alelg wwng - 002 I3jsueL], SpUng zeoz/gl/10 Joysurl,
65 T19°59b 1 TLTPL'T * 91Blg HWWNG - 00T IRJSUBL], SPUn. zzoT/ri/1o laysuel],
1€ #52°99°1 S8 1209 T eyelg HWUmMSG - 00T I2JSUBL], SPUNY zeoz/et/10 Igpsuei],
OT'9LLBLY T §8'90S " aymg HIwng - 60T rIjsueRL], Spuny geoe/zi/10 sysuel],
10°g82°cLt' 8LTSH' L t BlElg HWWmG - 00T rajsuel], spuny zoog/11/10 ISuEl],
64°GEL08E 1 081442 MG WWNgG - 00T Jgjsuel], spunyg zzoz/01/10 Rysuel}
654058801 0£'e68 L1 T aTEg NWWNg - 008 JeJsURI], SPULL] ze0e/a0/10 JBjsUELY,
68°00%'905'T 11°459'¢ T BlEIg HWRNG - 00T I2JsUBRILL SPUNY TT0T/+0/10 Iojsuely,
00'850'608'1 . §0I Jueq 9}elg JWUWNS - SOZ
00'8.8'91C 0£'S20'TTe LB HIE 108 840y FUEE 2181 NUWNG - 00T 2101,
00'8.58'012 ST LET 01 T orElg HWWNg - S0% AQJSUELL SPULY geoz/1/10 tgfsuel],
SL°0FF'90T 117459 i SIUNCY - 0000Z b6 [/ ZZOT/RET/TO ©1 2202/10/20 ved ovad 94801 zeoe/1e/10  A9sYD- 1wg g
98'L60'60T 86'6Z4 <t alEg pwwng - 0% JagsueLy, spuny %z0e/8T/10 Jaysuel],
88°4L10'60C SEOPT rMag fjodfed - OpGY 1202 RIYNNYL  ~~ONog ssaulsng anleaou] zT0T/Le/ 10 il
L AR T AT 86°'608 Tt alelg NWINg - 50T IgjSUBLY SpUnY zz0z/9e/10 Iajsuel],
SZ PS6'80T DO'66E d SIBNCITY - 0000T ou[ ‘[ 1HIMROY 5L801 zzoz/oz/10 HoYD- 1 g
§2'£5T 60T vL'6LE L el Bwung - 507 13jsuEL], spuny Te0e/se/10 Iajsuel],
1S'€E0'T0T L0°E6 “d SIUNeY - 0000T 1-C9091£60€E8 1-¢90-¢ ®1§ - A%Dd $L801 gT0T/se/10  #oeUD-Iwd (g
86'0¢1°20¢ £¢'6 rd SIUN0NYY - 0000T 2-91ERTEPBA0 g-91¢ 1auudp - FR0d £L801 zeog/se/1o Hoayy- i (e
18'SEL'Z0T 85 0¥5'0 d SIUNOSSY - 0000T 51910 # I8SND suog 19 SRAND N ‘1 ZL801 gooz/se/io  #oeyD-Iud (g
60°949'80T $5'G9T **d SIUNOOOY - 0000T 9 S9b S6CL-598 LOL Z uon®g - LRIV 1.£01 To0T/sT/lo  MoeUD- W g
+9'1H6'80E SI'ole " d SIUNoDdY - 0000T 2-09E L90E 598 L0 1 uon®lg - 1LV 0LEQL TE0E/Sz/t0  HosyD-Iwd (g
64'LG1°60T £6'9+8°S81 * 2183 HWIWNG - S0T Igjsuel], spungd zeoe/ve/io 1sjsued],
TLH00'S6E STHLLT 'd S1UnedY - 00002 L-bL1598-00-S0+0 MNVE Xdm 9Ll geor/bz/io  Mosud-Iwd (g
L8'8L1L6E 6’917 **d S1UNOY - ODDOT L¥L1598-00-50+0 MNVE XAm 89801 eeoT/ve/10  Aosyp-wd (g
18°¢6E°L6E 00001 "t an[eA MO - 000ST AL SPP[EA ERIeH SUINEW L9501 zzoz/ve/10 bieklte]
aouvng npa nqaq mdg owapy swDN wny 230 adhj,
2207 ‘1¢ Arenuep jo sy SR (00
4235102 SIUN0IdY Jung Z2/91/20
Wd 47:T1

3911781 WOI}09]01d 9IId ORI IJUOI



Zio | abed

04’18 orLg- TWLOL
¥£'9 P9 Buippng - Juep - 0819 ZZ0Z/Z0/L0 91/89E
0502 08°02- Guiping - U - 0819 L2ogreziel 9EGRIE
98’6l 986l Guiping - Juep - 0819 L2OZ/R0/ZL §5289E ng
05 055 Guipng - JuRW - 0819 LZ0Z/00iZ1 8oL90E ]
0418 $820, HUEE SIS YWWNS - Q0T shlepondl  ZZOTIRHIED 09501 ¥39H D- 3itld {lig
yaLL yali- WLOL
S¥Ze Srze swawdinb3 - Julep - orLg 1202/6L121L 9168¥wCHGL
2502 25702~ iualudinb3 - juiew - OpLY 1202/54 2L GLG8YPOISL
18V2 18ve- wawdinb3 - e - OPEY 1Z0Z/LLIZL B0SaP-FO1SH g
porLs- P20, YUEH MG FUILLNG - 0OF SMEY OINY JAAIY  ZZOZAO/L0 ¥E0} #23u- d 111G
96'206°G 96'264°6- Lo
EE'68L'Y E2'681'Y SUONISOd 1UBHRULE - DIES
DY ¥6L oF'¥61- QUEIPSY - $Z6S
1Z'1ee 12Ee WwelWaay-vIld - 2285
Zheoe Z1'89e- JuBAO|GUIBUN - GEGS
96'288'S #8320, HUBE RIS PUWDS - 00Z *5U 'SUCHN|OS SSAUISTIZ SAIRAOUY)  ZZOZ/IZIH0 w28yD
SZ'oPe'L GZ'OPE'L- WLOL
£T'0sr's £2'080'Z- pusdis - €165
cL'ze cl'ze- Red Jazunjon - LL6S
PO'LEET ¥O'LSE'T- 5UDJ)ISOd JUBUEWIRd - OLBS
8,928 82'82€- alepafy - ¥Z6S
08'50¥'t 0g'S0¥'L- WLV - 2265
1Z8v. 128%L- patkolIWIBYN - GE6S
ST'obes $820, JUEG IEIS WWWNS - Q0Z ‘U] 'SUONN|OG SSAUISNE BANBAOUUE  ZTOZILOMD o245
SEEIE0L SEEIE0I- WLOL
169 16'9F Re JasqunioA - |16
zL8es'e zL885'e puadls - €165
arezL'e aLegL'e suolIsod JuUsSUBWIad - DIGG
§8'CLE01- ¥240. YURE SIEIG JMLING - 0OZ *ou] ‘SUOHIN|DE SSAUISNE JARBAGUY|  ZZOZ/LO/LO ¥39uD
junowy |euibug unowy pleg UNoooY way auwepy aeg wnp adA)L
zzoz fenuer
eyaq X294H
2ZIGL0

J5UISIA UO19310d 314 01 91UON

Wd Zz2-Zi



ZJo Z abeyd

82°0¥5'9 82°0%5'9" WIOL
CLOEG'L CL9E6')- seiddng - Lope TZOZGLILO Ob119GANI g
S5E09'P SE'E00'Y- Add - Bumioln Aages - 2208 Z2OZ/BL/LO ZBZ19GANI gl
8T 0V5'9- $8.0, MURE RIS AIUNS - 00T SUOG R SIMND N ZZOZ/ST/LO zitol 32842 1d 118
00ranL's 0000’2 WLOL
00'008'4 000081~ SUCHESUNLUIWIC) - 0F09 220IPLI0 18688 2]
00'006 00°006- SUONEDURLLILICY - 0309 22027110 7868¢ g
000042 $R20, NUED 21EIS MWWNS - 00T #pAI8g SSBIAIIMA UOISIIBIG  ZZOZIBLILD $9804 }aayD- jwd g
GLLO6'Y SL108'Y WIOL
ETPILE £ErILE sarddng - Lovg 2202/E1/10 0E009SANI
zv'i8i'L Zpigl'y- saddng - 19¥9 ZROZRZLIL0 FOGESEANI e
SLLOE P80, HUBG ANEIS HILWNG - 00T SUOS P SIHNONTT  ZTOTEHID ¥980L #2310 Jid
£6°680'01 §5°680'01- wilol
LT 4] o¥'ger's Add - fuolp Asieg - 7709 2202/80/10 BGZREGANI e
60099 60°099- Add - Buory Aales - 2zo9 2Z02/90/10 ZPZRCEANI ina
59'980'0}- F8.L0, ¥UBE 81EIS JUIMING -« 00 SUOS B SIHND N ZZOZ/EHILO Z980k Ho8YO- Brud HIE
wnowy |lewbug unowy pled JUnNo3aYy wag} aweN ajey wnpn adAL
zz0z Menuep
[e3aq 329y
LAAL A

10UISI(] UCI193)0d 341 OIY SJUO

wd 222l



income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
1042 : CollectCost Del GY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured
Taotal 10 - Tax Revenue
20 - Intergovernmentat Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2490 : State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. income
4105 * Interest Income
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total income
Gross Profit
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 - Volunteer Pay
§813 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health Insurance
5935 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through February 16, 2022

TOTAL

Jan 22 Jul 1,21 - Feb 16, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 311,856,76  488,000.00 -176,143.24 63.91%
0.00 297,350.34 500,000.00 -202,649.66 59.47%
0.00 -121,320.04  -200,000.00 78,679.96 60.66%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 42,084.08 70,000.00 -27,915.92 60.12%
0.00 145,522.40 78,000.00 67,522.40 186.57%
0.00 6,208.68 5,000.00 1,208.68 124.17%
0.00 15,628.82 0.00 15,628.82 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 i00.0%
0.00 -6.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
0.00 268.21 255,00 13.21 105.18%
0.00 697,576.69 950,255.00 252,678.31 73.41%
0.00 1,879.02 1,700.00 179.02 110.53%
0.00 79.93 80.00 -0.07 99.91%
0.00 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
224,997.05 241,274.20 1.00 24127320 24,127,420.0%
224,997 .05 243,244.09 1,781.00 241,463.09 13,657.73%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
0,00 18,963.11 0.00 18,963.11 100.0%
129.76 994,39 2,500.00 -1,505.61 39.78%
0.00 90,005.34 0.60 90,005.34 100.0%
129.76 109,962,84 2,500.00 107.462.84 4,398.51%
225,126.81 1,050,783.62 1,004,536.00 46,247 62 104.6%
225,126.81 1,050,783.62 1,004,536.00 46,247 .62 104.6%
22,485.84 194,447.61 250,000.00 -55,552.39 77.78%
420.00 3,045.00 25,000.00 -21,955.00 12.18%
13,175.00 104,830.36 180,000.00 -75,169.64 58.24%
0.00 270,389.01 1.00 270,388.01  27,038,901.0%
2,237.01 34,270.57 30,000.00 4,270.57 114.24%
§23.18 8,273.91 5,000.00 3,273.91 165.48%
2,657.11 16,456.45 35,000.00 -18,543.55 47.02%
1,116.39 3.863.37 10,000.00 -6,136.63 38.63%
6,008.00 18,024.00 40,000.00 -21,976.00 45.06%
48,622.53 653,600.28  575,001.00 78,599.28 113.67%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
20,463.77 40,160.86 25,000.00 15,160.86 160.64%
4,444 40 30,751.16 15,000.00 15,751.16 20501%
4.20 344542 1,000.00 2,44542 344 .54%

Page 1 0f2



6080
6100
6140
6180

6261

6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

6461

7201

- Household Expense

* Insurance

« Maint - Equipment

- Apparatus Replacement
6180 -

Maint, - Buiiding

+ Medical Supplies

Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

+ Supplies
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Qil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through February 16, 2022

TOTAIL

Jan 22 Jul1,'21 - Feb 16, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
117.40 809.28 3,000.00 -2,190.72 26.98%
0.00 24,219.00 25,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
1.435.60 55,262 .31 50,000.00 5,262.31 110.53%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
3,766.54 15,808.22 50,000.00 -34,191.78 31.62%
0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -9.718.15 2.82%
0.00 2,073.94 9,000.00 -6,926.06 23.04%
215,00 3,856.18 3,135.00 721.18 123.0%
0.00 64.00 600.00 -436.00 27.33%
7,769.05 17,558.85 10,000.00 7.559.85 175.6%
88.58 1,101.79 10,000.00 -8,898.21 11.02%
5,520.00 36,450.00 65,000.00 -28,550.00 56.08%
299.00 299.00 6.00 299.00 100.0%
725.80 2,902.25 6,000.00 -3.097.75 48.37%
0.00 935.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 8,000.00 15,000.00 -7,000.00 5333%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 3,650.00 2,500.00 1,150.00 146.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
500.00 7,667.14 10,000.00 -2,332.86 76.67%
2,391.09 20,684.20 25,000.00 -4,315.80 82.74%
0.00 7.415.73 1,000.00 6,415.73 741.57%
2,557.70 11,101.42 20,000.00 -8,898.58 5551%
0.06 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
51,298.23 304,602.60 429,535.00 ~124,932.40 70.92%
99,920.76 958,202.88 1,004,536.00 -46,333.12 95.39%
125,206.05 92,580.74 0.00 92,580.74 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



12:27 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

02116122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 16, 2022
Feb 16, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 164,383.74
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,655,269.30
Total Checking/Savings 1,819,653.04
Accounts Receivable
11080 - Due frem Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 1,936,338.86
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995,32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615 00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 935,889.18
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liahilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable -1,051.43
Total Accounts Payable -1,051.13
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroli Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 15,055,75
Total Liabilities 15,055.75
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.80
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -497,148.21
Net Income 92,580.74
Total Equity 920,833.43
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 935,889.18

Page 1



